The School of St. Mary exists to carry out the educational mission of the Church
by teaching children to live, love, learn and walk with God.

For Your Information

SCHOOL OF SAINT MARY
www.schoolofsaintmary.com September 11, 2020
September/October 2020
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9am Mass—3/4/5
7pm Home &
School Mtg. K Speech Screening
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1st Qtr. Progress Pizza Day 3:30-8:00 Parent/ No School / MaryFair
Reports Issued Teacher Conferences 8:00-12:00 Parent/
Teacher Conferences
8am Picture Day in
Gym
27 28 29 30 1 2 3
MaryFair 9am Mass—1/2
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
K-4 Vision Free Dress 7pm Advisory Council 9am Mass-6/7/8
Screening Mmtg.
Cafeteria Updates

The Tulsa Health Department requires all cafeteria volunteers to have a food handler’s permit. You may obtain one by going
online and filling out the form and answering a few questions. Go to https://www.tulsa-health.org/food-safety/food-classes-and-

permits/volunteer-classes .

Click on Volunteer Classes and follow the directions. This will only take you 10 minutes or less.

The health inspector CAN ask to see your card on any surprise inspection. Please bring the sheet with the permit on it to the caf-

eteria for safe keeping. Thanks.

Sign up to work in the cafeteria on line—go to the school website (www.schoolofsaintmary.com). The link is under the “News
and Forms” Tab.



https://www.tulsa-health.org/food-safety/food-classes-and-permits/volunteer-classes
https://www.tulsa-health.org/food-safety/food-classes-and-permits/volunteer-classes
http://www.schoolofsaintmary.com
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Hosting a MaryFair Watch Party?
Or just really love dessert?

Pre-order your MaryFair 2020 Cake

FAQs about this year's
== =
MaryFAiR

Do I need to buy tickets or sponsor in order to bid on Silent Auction items, Live Auction items,
Wine & Whiskey Pull, Place to be Parties?

-No. Simply register your credit card on www.biddingforgood.com/maryfair
Do I need to buy tickets or sponsor in order to purchase BEST of the BEST tickets?

\

-No. You can purchase them at www.biddingforgood.com/maryfair, contact Julie Johnston in the church
office 918-749-1423 x101 or jjohnston@churchofsaintmary.com

If there’s a dinner or vacation home I want to go in on with a few other couples, can I still do that?
-Yes. One person will need to be the bidder for the group, and then let Julie Johnston know that night (or
ahead of time) by email before she processes the payment that other people will be contributing.
How will I watch the Live event?
-You'll need one device to log into www.churchofsaintmary.com/maryfair,
and then one device to bid on at www.biddingforgood.com/maryfair

L

GET YOUR
BEST OF THE BEST

5\%% !9 ]00

1in 100 shot of winning
your choice of any of these

Premier Auction Items
*Only 100 tickets sold*
**Excluding the Father Jack Dinner**

Fly Fishing Excursion
Ready to Take Flight? Date Night at the Hotel Indigo with hired driver,
private plane ride and dinner at Prossimo Ristorante

Name the Saint Mary Gym for a Year
Nine Course Chef’s Tasting Dinner for Ten with Paired Wines at Polo Grill
Pagosa Springs, Colorado, Vacation Home for Spring Break

Leap of Faith-Skydiving with Fr. Jack and Fr. Vince
Holy Family Cathedral Tower Tour and visit with Bishop Konderla
Front Row Seats & Parking for Christmas Eve OR Easter Sunday

Kirkpatrick & Lai Orthodontics Full Treatment
Reserved Parking for One Year
Philtower Dinner for 8
iddingfor: .com/marvfai

rn_more or purch. r B of B tick

Whal atBnderuf,
WD MaryFAIR

WE NEED DONATIONS FOR THE

WINE &
WHISKEY

e

-DONATE A BOTTLE OF RED OR
WHITE WINE ($20 MIN. VALUE)

MARY FAIR TABLE IN THE CHURCH
VESTIBULE.

Questions? Contact Meg Camercn mmsadleriigmail.com
or Jessica Moosmiller jesimoose@gmail.com




School of St. Mary - For Your Information - September 11, 2020

Mal.yFAlR SCHEDULE OF

EVENTS
Reglbter to Bid and Prev1ew the Live Auction Items

Visit our website for FAQs and valuable information about this year’s event

Donate to or Sponsor MaryFair

Buy BEST of the BEST tickets-Only 100 are sold and you’ll have a 1 in 100 chance at winning
and choosing any of the Live Auction Items (excluding the Dinner with

Father Jack). Select Order Tickets to purchase @ www.biddingforgood.com/maryfair
Plan a Watch Party with family or friends

Pre-order your Marylair Cake from Ludger’s Bavarian Cakery at
www.biddingforgood.com/maryfair for your Watch Party (by September 17th)

We have posted the shopping list for our signature drinks and the meal on our website-
DELICIOUS!

Starting September 18th at 8am:

Silent Auction is OPEN @ www.biddingforgood.com/maryfair !! Bid on many fantastic items
like gift cards, tuition credits, art, collectibles, etc.

Wine & Whiskey Pull is open too-Grab as many bottles as you can. You could “pull” bottles

valued as much as $50, $100, or more! And new this year, whatever you “pull”, can be ready
for you to pull thru and pick up Friday night so you can have it for your Watch Party.

Place to Be Party spots are available for purchase-Some oldies but goodies will still be held
and some new virtual options for our party-goers who are staying home.

*Be sure to read the important information listed with each party.*

Starting Friday, September 25th at 7pm:

LIVE AUCTION ITEMS ARE OPEN FOR BIDDING @ www.biddingforgood.com/maryfair
-You'll have just over 24 hours to bid on fabulous vacation homes and one in a lifetime
experiences. Be sure to place your MAX bid on whichever items you're wanting; if you register
your phone number with bidding for good, you’ll receive a mobile alert if you get outbid.

Starhng Saturday, September 26th at 630 pm:

Join us for fellowship and fun as we host our first-ever MaryFair VIRTUAL Auction! Go to
www.churchofsaontmary.com/maryfair to be a part of it all.

We'll show you how to make this year’s signature drinks and meal, dessert, and bloody mary
mix for a crowd.

Watch special video presentations showcasing what makes our community and MaryFair so
special.

Draw for the BEST of the BEST winner

Watch the Live Auction bidding and updates in real time. And we’ll announce and celebrate
the winners when the auction closes at 8pm.

Starting Tuesday, September 29th 730am-6pm:
-The winning bidders will pick up their items at Saint Mary in Saint Anne’s Room.

Please contact Julie Johnston @ 918-749-1423 x101 or jjohnston@churchofsaintmary.com
with any questions




- THE DATE!

limited spots SAINT MARY' S

B TRUNKoR-TREAT se

' FRIDAY, OCTOBER 23RD
6-7PM

We are taking SCHOOL PARKING LOT

precautions

ngznas#gefjp ] Email saintmarys.trunkortreat@gmail.com to
— Thank sign up to host a trunk and for additional info.
: YOU!
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GU_&I’ dlans COVID-19 DYK

Did you know that according to the CDC:

Close contact is defined by CDC as : Someone who
was within 6 feet of an infected person for at least 15
minutes starting from 2 days before illness onset (or, for
asymptomatic clients, 2 days prior to positive specimen
collection) until the time the patient is isolated.

JOIN OUR TEAM! thf iS a ClOSB
Contact Exposure?

e Visit stjude. /walkrun and
click "Fir </ %

e Find our team name and click
"Join”®

=

HELP US BE A
NATIONAL TOP 50
TEAM AGAINIIII

15 MINUTES
48 HOURS BEFORE

stjudechilarens  St. Jude
Research Hospital Walk /Run
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PARENT/TEACHER CONFERENCES

Thursday, September 24, 2020 (3:30 pm - 7:45 pm)
Friday, September 25, 2020 (8:00 am — 11:45 am)

Please complete this form for students in grades K-5 and return it by
8:00 am, Monday, September 14" . Homeroom teacher conference times will be in the
September 18™ FYI.

Parents of students in grades K-5 who would like to conference with a teacher other than
their child’s homeroom teacher may sign up on the middle school conference form as de-
scribed below.

Parents of students in grades 6-8 may sign up for/ conferences beginning at

7:45 am on_Thursday, September 17", on the middle school conference form outside the
main entrance of the school. The form will be outside the health room all subsequent
days and will be picked up Wednesday, September 23" ar 2:45 pm.

No conferences will be scheduled by phone.
It is very valuable for students in grades 6-8 to attend conferences with their parents.

K-5 only

Please complete this portion of the form and return it to the school office or your child’s teach-
er by 8:00 am, Monday, September 14™.

Student name Grade
Student name Grade
Student name Grade
Student name Grade

Please schedule my conferences:

Thursday Friday Anytime
(3:30-7:45) (8:00-11:45)

No conferences at this time



